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Matthias 

Further to our discussions this week we have had a discussion with BB and 

Barr staff and our comments are below. 

The 2 main points are late and poor information from SOS (example is today 
we have been to install a retaining wall along a section of 5C at the 

tramstop and also today the water main connection point will also have to 
be altered again. Both of these are new work which we did not know was to 

happen) 

However the keys dates we see are as follows 

1. Section 5C, we cannot assess this at present due work as discussed 
above, however a date of Jan I Feb would be reasonable. 

2. Stabling area 28 wc 29/9/10 with exception of poles and cables 

3. Area 2C wc 18/10/10, with exception of poles and cables 

4. Area 3A & B, wc 25/10/10 on the assumption that barn install the rails 

early next week 

5. Both aprons and bogies wash wc 1/11/10, we are due to start next week on 
this however still design issues. 

6. Access into workshop equipment rooms by 1/11/10, depends on power being 
installed in the next 2 weeks 

7. Substation should be completed by 11/10/10 for Siemens and wc 20/11/10 

for S Power side, including doors but not cladding 

8. Shot blast and prime floor area, should have been done this week but was 

missed as rails were not delivered, new date is Nov sometime dependent on 

rails being installed and concreted. 

In summary there is some small scope to improve, as above, however from our 
viewpoint we need Barn to perform and SOS to stop issuing new drawings which 

are both unpredictable. 

Regards, 

Alastair Scott 
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